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From: BBorman@bagger.com Sent:  September, 26, 2013 8:30 AM
To: fdalvera@delishco.com

Subiject: Quantities under exclusive supply contract

Dear Fran, | am assuming you remember me from our meeting. I’'m the Bagger representative working most
directly on your account.

| just want to make sure we’re on the same page because that young lawyer of yours left it murky in the
contract. Before Bagger puts money into equipment, aren’t we agreed that Delishco plans to purchase a
minimum of 50 million bags at this price, sometime in the next 8 years?

TO: BBorman@bagger.com

Fr: Fdalvera@delishco.com

Reply: Quantities under exclusive supply contract

Date Sept 26, 2013 8:37 am

On my way out, so short reply. | remember you. No worries - | think we’ll be at the 10 million level this year
alone.
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